PURCHASING
DEPARTMENT

136 Almon C. Hill Dr. Cumming, GA 30040
. . , Phone: 770-781-6603 Ext. 2
Quality Leamingand Superior Performance for All Fax: 770-888-0222

December 22, 2016

CCS Presentation Systems
4357 Park Drive
Norcross, GA 30093

Attn: Doug Mann

Dear Mr. Mann:

This is to advise you that your company has been awarded a contract from our recent BID# BI 7-
04, Epson Projectors. The effective date of this contract is December 22, 2016 and terminates
on June 21, 2017.

This award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract and with your attached
pricing to remain firm for the entire contract period.

This award letter is not an official order. If you have any questions about this award, please
contact Trey Tryan at 770-781-6603 or ttryan@forsyth.kl2.ga.us. We appreciate your interest in
the Forsyth County School System and your participation in our bidding process.

Sincerely:
M
Brad Richardson

Purchasing Director

cc: Mark Klingler, Director of Technology Services


mailto:ttryan@forsyth.kl2.ga.us
mailto:ttryan@forsyth.kl2.ga.us

FORSYTH COUNTY SCHOOL SYSTEM
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

817-04, Epson Projectors

ccs Presentaﬁon Systems

Description

Epson PowerLite 965H
LCD Projector
#V11H682020

Est
Qty

360

Bid As L§ad Unit Cost | Total Cost

Spec Time

y 12-151 4563.00 | $202.680.00
Days




